Notes from CSI meeting, 15 March 2011.

1. Workshop on SDI for CSI & sub-committee members, 30 May 2011. Day before Africa Geo 31 May to 2 June 2011. Will be in CT. Especially for members of CSI, to improve our knowledge on spatial data infrastructure. Address data make it available for few in Denmark. Two people from Poland established the Polish SDI, local presentations, Julian Smith, Serena Coetzee, Marcel Hatting, Daniel Sebake, Derek, Antony.

2.  ISO TC 211. SA has offered to host this. 13-18 November 2011. Require sponsorship. 
3. DPME. GIS data forum. Looking at data availability for M & E. Still in the process of trying to get the data. Then will identify gaps. Derek received a letter from them, saying it’s not duplicating the CSI. Derek is pleased that they are promoting the geo-spatial agenda, managing government spatially. Not loose sight of the standards & integrative approach, as we go along.
4. SITA. Tender 337, expired. DPSA asked SITA to resuscitate this tender, transversal tender. Objective: software, skills, various other aspects related GIS. Circulate to CSI members since GTOG is not fully representative of GIS members. It will not be circulated to the industry, it is a government tender, they can tender. Page 49: implication of this for the procurement of data & software for Government? We have to procure spatial data from SITA as a universal tender? What role it will fulfil? Do we have to adhere to this now? Relationship between CSI & GITO – GITO are IT, they don’t have the knowledge of the spatial side. We need a delegation from CSI to engage with the tender. All Departments must be given an opportunity to comment on the tender. User requirements processes, needs must be created for.
It seems this tender may have an impact existing service provider contracts – concerns were raised.
The Data and Systems SCs are specifically requested to urgently review the technical part of this tender and give input to the CSI delegation.

5. CSI meeting commenced officially at 10h20, due to the fact that a quorum was not present at 09:00 and even by 09:20.
6. Minutes. Will be signed as soon as the official one is received.
7. Matters arising. 1. Draft Amendment Bill sent to DG of Rural Dev, will go to DG cluster meeting, then to Minister’s cluster meeting, then to cabinet process. Once cabinet agrees then it will go out for public comment (all draft regulation has to go out for public comment). Since identicated that there is no substantive changes a Regulatory Impact Assessment might not take place (must be done before it goes to cabinet). By end of year will be finalised. 2. No more work to be done until Draft Bill goes through cabinet. Minister will get Draft Bill & Regulations together. Regulations with state law advisors. When will the Draft Bill & Draft Regulations be available to sub-committees? We can distribute the drafts to members & sub members. 3. Membership of CSI (fill the gaps). Memo to Minister. Requesting for the Minister to call for nomination. Letters will go directly to Departments. 4. Payment of costs of non state members. DG Rural Dev & DG National Treasury to discuss this first.
8. Reference Document circulate on Monday to CSI Secretariat. Can request progress on what the relevant people have done based on the document.

9. Terms of Reference
9.1.1 Education & training. Urgent priority education of members. Geospatial data literacy. Life long learning, at all levels even those without literacy, terminology in other languages, skills base for stakeholders especially data custodians & local authorities, research. Cross cutting issues: should CSI take the lead in GIS education for SA as a whole? ToR only highlighted ones. GIS used to document what’s there, but not for analysis or GIS governance. Can we build it as a real driver of real issues? Spatial data for decision making. Programmes like we get involved in the outcomes. What are the CSI roles? Regulatory, enabling, advisory, compliance monitoring, etc. What is there to regulate?  
9.1.2 Policy & Legislation. Review primary, secondary legislation. Provide advisory service to related legislation e.g. the impact of the Land use Management Bill.
9.1.3 Data. Identification of core datasets, custodians, Meta data, project register. What does this team do? Does it just identify? Prioritise? (Q by Fred van Zyl).  As stated above. Implies that we take other initiatives for other activities. Codi-Geo issued a report on fundamental datasets for Africa as another source for the research to be done. (CODIS – UN Econ Mission for Africa, meeting every 2 yrs at UN ECA Head Quarters in Ethiopia).  Include guidelines for data capturing standards for the future. 
(A suggestion was also made by Themba that perhaps one can look at vertical data governance committees as well, per cluster, e.,g. Education, Health etc.  It seems such structures might exist in some areas, a warning was also raised by Anthony Cooper that we need to be cautious not to tread on toes).

Our way forward can be (please discuss this amongst yourselves): start with the deliverables e.g. Meta data collection & publishing; research on criteria for fundamental datasets, matters around custodianship and the project registers. Nicolene as vice-chair, may I ask you to call regular meetings (Marilene can do this too, please discuss and decide between yourselves), use Stats SA as a venue (let Suzette know). Get all members to sign nomination forms at next meeting.
9.1.4 Systems. Policy recommendations, policy, standards. Main priority is business architecture – developing a business case, but will look at NSIF systems that are already there. Facilitating advanced spatial management. Systems for Meta data should be a priority.
9.1.5 Standards: With SABS & other international organisations. Standards as needed by SASDI. Look at taking standards to the implementation level, note uses find it difficult to implement. Methodology for compliance.
9.1.6 Communication & marketing: Targeting decision-makers. 

10. Sub-committee members. Members & co-opted members. Chair person (and vice chair as alternate CSI member?) of sub-committee should be a CSI member for reporting purposes at CSI meetings. NSIF staff must provide secretariat, which should include the scribe role. Chairperson of the subcommittee will call the meeting.
11. Other notes w.r.t functioning of CSI:
CSI membership – Gazette and appointment letters (memo drafted to Minister) – may take 3 – 4 months

M& E to be doen by NSIF
Report required to Minister within 3 months after closure of financial year

28 Feb 2013 (end of current term)


12. Draft Bill & Regs:

NSIF to forward drafts submitted for legal review to Data SC (confidential and may change)

